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Main  |CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200900882K

venicie RS- | FBES608U Date of Loss: | 19/01/2018 20:00 - :59

Handling
Insurer:

| Claimant's
Insurer:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6383 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Great American Insurance Company (HQ) - Tel: 6804 6047

s LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
SR 12/03/2019]

|There are no mail for this case.
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ﬁ_gg_qgrer me! ng M Motor Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah (HQ) Elk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, #01- 08, 159?52 Bukit Merah - Tel 52?3?4159 |

|Assocrm15u MAIL RECEIVED ' ' - view All | Compose Case Mail | |

Due Data Priarity Type Task Group Subject Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
No results,
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 11:48 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); leongseng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: accident invelving FBE8608/S)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI
Done

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079908

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax 62247175

Email: boonsen chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website, www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Talping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. except where pro vided for
in @ written agreement between you end China Toiping insurance (Singagore) Pte. Ltd. Any unoutharized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whaole or partiol, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 March, 2019 11:31 AM

To: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg=; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving FRER608/5JD8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly create claim in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 6:06 PM

To: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>




Cc: SUR =sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: accident involving FEEB608/5)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Sir/Mdm
Pls find below are our workshop details

Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd
197502181K

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2
#01-08

Singapore 159762

Tel : 62737469

Fax : 62727669

contact person :csTeo

Do feel free to contact us if more info are needed.
Thanks

csteo

From: Chong Boon Sen

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:52 PM

To: leongseng ; Admin-D (LKKAuto) ; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: accident involving FBES608/SID8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Mr Leong,
Pls provide your full workshop contact details with name pls.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. No. 200208384k

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen chong@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer L}

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute g commitment by China Taiping insurance {Singopore) Pte. Ltd. except where pravided for
in a written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insuronce (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whaole or partil, is prohibited. If you are not the inten ded recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.



From: leongseng [mailto:leongsen@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February, 2019 6:27 PM

To: Chong Boon 5en <hoonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=; Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assipnments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: accident involving FBE8608/51D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Sir/Mdm
Pls be informed that our insured vehicle no is FBE8608U while your insured vehicle no is SJID8625E.
Thanks

csteo

From: Chong Boon Sen

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 6:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) ; assignments

Cc: SUR ; leongseng

Subject: RE: accident involving FEREB608/S)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Without prejudice

Dear Leongseng,

Appreciate you can advise on full carplate for your client for us to putin the details for surveyor to upload their report.
Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chon cntaiping. com
Website. www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This messoge is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping insurance {singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whale or particl, is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent af the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Chong Boon Sen <hoonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>




Cc: SUR =sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: accident involving FBE8608/5)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Boon Sen,

Yes.

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkksuto.com | fax: A256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(g408933)

Erom: Chong Boon Sen mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]
sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2015 5:02 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com:>

Cc; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: accident involving FBE8608/51D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Merimen right?

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079808

Co. Reg. Mo, 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sa cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Fre, Ltd, except where provided for
in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance {singopore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whale or partial, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please natify the sender immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBE8608/5)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Boon Sen,



Kindly assist on below matter.

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Chong Boon 5en [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 9:01 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBEBG08/SJD8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Mr Leong,
Kindly provide us estimate if any and the proper carplate for us to input in merimen pls.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079908

Co. Req. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email. bgonsen.chong@sg cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message Is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping insuronce (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in a written agreement between you and China Toiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Any unoutharized disclasure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partiol, is prohibited. If you are not the inten ded recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 February, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Elaine Cheong <glaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBE8608/5)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly assist to upload this case in merimen, provided with claim and policy number.



G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:32 AM

To: leongseng <legngsen@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBESE08/5/D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

we will appoint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384k

DID: 63886171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chon .cntaiping.com

Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer ;

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singopore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance {singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: leongseng [mailto:leongsen@singnet.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: accident involving FBES608/5/D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Sir



Plc be informed that we had no preference on the surveyors, you pls appoint anyone from your list.

Thanks

csteo

From: Chong Boon Sen
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:09 AM

To: leongsen@singnet,com.sd
Subject: accident involving FBEB608/SID8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Without Frejudice
Dear 3irs
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your

motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang_

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out
by the single joint expert.

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
Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Discloimer :

This message is confidentiol; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapare] Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written ogreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

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

#

From: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 6:27 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: Re; accident involving FBEB608/SID8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Sir/Mdm
Pls be informed that our insured vehicle no is FBEB608U while your insured vehicle no is 5JD8625E.

Thanks

csteo

From: Chong Boon Sen

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 6:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) ; assignments

Cc: SUR ; leongseng

Subject: RE: accident involving FBEB608/SID8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Without prejudice

Dear Leongseng,

Appreciate you can advise on full carplate for your client for us to put in the details for surveyor to upload their report.
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

Email: boonsen chong@sg.cntaiping . com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message (s confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whuole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February, 2019 9:07 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBEB608/5JD8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Boon Sen,

Yes.

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 9:02 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBE8B608/SJD8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

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
VWebsite: www. sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by Chino Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pre. Ltd. except where provided for
in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whaole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended reclpient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February, 2019 12:18 PM
To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>



Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: accident involving FBE8A08/5)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly assist on below matter.

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: assignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 9:01 AM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBES608/5)D8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

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

This messoge is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Toiping Insurance (Singopore] Pte. Lid. except where provided for
in @ written ogreement between vou and Ching Taiping Insurance {Singapore} Pte, Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole ar partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 22 February, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com=>

Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: accident involving FBEB608/5)D8625 ON 15.1.19 - REQUEST PRI



Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly assist to upload this case in merimen, provided with claim and policy number.

G . Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-45315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:32 AM

To: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: accident involving FBEBG08/SID8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will appoint LKK.
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
Website: www sq cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance [Singapare) Pte. Ltd, except where provided for
in o written ogreement between you and China Toiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately,

From: leongseng [mailto:leongsen@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2012 9:28 AM



To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: accident involving FBE8608/SJD8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Dear Sir
Pls be informed that we had no preference on the surveyors, you pls appoint anyone from your list.

Thanks

csteo

From: Chong Boon Sen

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 5:09 AM

To: leongsen@singnet.com.sg

Subject: accident involving FBE8608/SJD8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle joinfly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
O5MAN
XING QUO QIANG
KENMNETH KONG
SIMOMN HO
CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HEMRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camed out
by the single joint expert.

Thank you,

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax; 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sag.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidentiol; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Pte, Lid, except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whale ar partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
4 www.avg.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www. symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
B R e e e e e —— ]

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:58 AM

To; assignments

Subject: FW: accident involving FBES&0E/SIDEE25 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5366-0055 | email: shupei@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:32 AM

To: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms>

Subject: RE: accident involving FBEBG0S,/SID8625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will appoint LKK.
Dear LKE,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. Mo, 200208384E

DID; 63896171

Fax; 82247175

Email. boonsen chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sq.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Talping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
far in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pte, Ltd. Any unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: leongseng [mailto:leongsen@singnet.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2019 9:38 AM



To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: accident involving FBEBG08/SJDB625 ON 19.1.19 - REQUEST PRI

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

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENMNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENEY NG

Please let us know within two(2) waorking days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert,

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey caried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank yvou,

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E



DID: 63886171
Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg cntaiping.com

Disclaimer ;

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by Ching Taiping insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written ogreement between you and Ching Talping Insurance (Singopare) Pte. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclasure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partigl, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com




MMASIGO10218 ) Matonal Assassmaent Cenlre Serices - Buli Maran
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 2t804/3018 2517
SUBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAB

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the daims procass.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

A, information provided must be as truthfisl and accurale as possibde. Any wilful misrepresentation or withobding of material faclts may alflow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy liabiity

4. Tha izsue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies &5 nol an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establiched by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avalkable upon application by interested parties.

7, By the Indgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent fo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repon baing made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repont 21/01/2019 20:17

Date Of Accident 19/01/2019 20:15

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG STADIUM DRIVE CENTER ROUND ABOUT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number FBE&E0EU

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner CERTIS CISCD AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE FTELTD
Co Reg No 200900882k

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo [LOCAL) +65-97048219

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-97946219

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMNDA
Model CB400-398CC SUPER FOUR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

§nof spiadant WORKING PURPOSES

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Policy Number

Cover Mote NMumber MT20171734

Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeeupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

MOHAMED SHUKRI AL-FATTAH BIN ABDUL MAJID
594410641

11/11/15594

OUTDOOR

220212017

1 YEAR AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97946219

OTHERS-37946219
MOEMAI

Page 1 of 27



Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2
Passanger 1 NAME
GENDER:
Mame MOHAMED SHUKRI AL-FATTAH BIN ABDUL MAJID
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain SLIGHT INJURY
Injured person in which vehicle? FBE&608U

Were seal belis wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Address

Postcode

Fage 3ol 27



POLICE REPORT

sicapos IR TR

el 3
Polce Station Of Oagn

GeylangNPC Mepon Ny TOTBOIZ0E0G
132 Paya Lebar Roaa SINGAPORE 4080%4
Tei No 1B00-84B6552 CONTINUATION OF SEPCRT
b R“
| Name [ MOHAMED SHUKRI AL-FATTAH BIN i Ne 04410684/
. ABDULMAJID = e
Reiates Vehcia | FEEBBOBU (Motorcycie) Contact No | 57845218
"HospaliCine. | NiL o TClase of Class NIL )
Dirving Diate of Expiry NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
“Date Treatment  NIL - Date Dlm;nlgp ML -
No_of Days grantea Medica Leave NIL [Degree of injury | NIL
 Driver l
Name Siti Zuhara Birte Md Ithirin 1D Ne SS318740F

"Related Vehice  SJDBGZSE (Car) " Comact No 92258058

HospriallChinic | NIL Ciass of Class NIL
' Driving Date of Expry NiL
Licence &
e e e s 2 S—
Date Treatment  NIL Date Discharge  NIL
[No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury  NIL N i
Brief Details.

On 16/01/2018 | was executing my duty as an outnder for Cers Cisco at a BTS concert at Singapore
Sportshub | was niding a marked motorcycle FBEBBUBU along the cuter [ane of the middie roundabouts
of Stadium grve when suddenly one vehicle fram my right side made an abrup! lane change ta My lane
and collided with ma

As a result | suffered some mingr scratches on both of my nand While the Griver and her one passenge!
was not injured No ambulance and traffic poiice atiended to the incigent

My motorcycle recewed some scratcnes & chip off at the front near the windshieid and the nght crashbar
was pent Inwards While the car left headhght was damaged

I've reparied the incident 1o My SUDETVISOr anc was msiructed to ledge a traffic accident rapon

Page T of 27



> Back to UneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owrer |D Type:

Owner D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

“ehicle to be Exported:
Intendad Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 28 Jan 2019

Company
(862K

FEEB&0BU
Mo

28 Jan 2019
HONDA
CB400 M
White

2010
MC42E1115840
NC421202293
$8.299.00

21 Oct 2010
21 Oct 2010

o

$1,350.00

Mo

£0.00

20 0ct 2020

D - Motarcycle
10

$£1,452.00
$250.00
£250.00

NS AATLIGE. gov.sg/tavriacton/endguire Kepae sy ubicBeroreeregIinpul 'k UL | IUN_IL=F uaugud

mn



Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2

#01-08 Singapore 159762
Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669

Veh No : FBERBOELI
Model CB400
/N Parts Description QTY |List Price Nett Price Remark
1 |Front fender S  175.00 el
2 |Brake lever S 50.00 P o
3 |Mirror 5 75.00 od —
4 |Handle bar S  235.00 “*
5 |Front fork assy 5  960.00 7
6 |Fork under bracket S 285.00 i
7 |Front wheel axle $  95.00 I —
8 [Radiator tank 5 755.00 £ 7
9 |Brake pedal 5 B5.00 M
10 |Front footrest 5 50.00 R
11 |Exhaust protector 5 145.00 4:'13"' s
12 |Exhaust muffler S 95000 i
13 |Fuel tank $ 1,550.00 ool —
14 |Front wind shield S 3B0.00| &f—
15 |Front crash bar oo | S 450.00 | fad—
16 |Rear crash bar 2°u |$ 35000 cf —
17 |Side box Zoo|S 44000 | ef—
18 |Coolant S 3000 | ~#, -
19 |Co logo sticker - S 200.00 C 2.3
20 |Respray fender, fuel tank, side box, wind shield AN $ 500.00 | &7¢
21 |Repair alignment [ S 300.00| /%
22 [Towing 2 way \ é\ $ 12000| 20
23 [Labour . VNN $ 50000 | 7=
24 Tonfle A4S 28 \ V
25 V™ wp’
26 24/if1 e i3 IELEK%@QM“MN: hqnce nofify
27 " | f_:h_ P ehairer -
38 funk e s B
29 £ = b Part:
30 VS des [ 1 !
31 il Ia b Sucs .
32 sus g | bty s suop1 12 i ang rance Compaly
33 -
34 jnaturd:
35 | 2
36
37
38
39
S 5,410.00 $ 3,270.00
Less 10% 5 41.00
S 4,869.00

2139




Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2
#01-08 Singapore 159762
Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669

Veh No : FBEBGOEU

Model CB400
SN Parts Description QTY |List Price Mett Price Remark
1 |Front fender S 175.00 il
2 |Brake lever 5 50.00 et
3 |Mirror s 75.00 e
4 |Handle bar ‘< $  235.00 bl 7
5 |Front fork assy & S 96080 [F(o K -| ©
6 |Fork under bracket <= S 28500 -l 7
7 |Front wheel axle 5 9s5.00 -
8 [Radiator tank  — S 75500 |60 Li—| = 7
9 |Brake pedal S 85.00 B L
10 |Front footrest 5 50.00 X St
11 |Exhaust protector $  145.00 od —
12 |Exhaust muffler $  950.00 F
13 |Fuel tank $  1,550700 }3‘51,;; At —
14 |Front wind shield ) S 38000 | o/ —
15 |Front crash bar Zeo | S 450.00 | gar—
16 |Rear crash bar 1w |$ 350,00 euf—
17 |Side box Zev|S 440.00 | e —
18 |Coolant S 30.00 oy, A4
19 |Co logo sticker S 20000 | 720 wed
20 |Respray fender, fuel tank, side box, wind shield $ 50000 | 25~
21 |Repair alignment S 300.00| /=
22 |Towing 2 way S 12000 | #O
23 |Labour 2 S 500.00| 2.
24 Tanpb A FASHA 3320 1110
25 TE T el H
26 241 ¢ | e 1 220 |
27 Lot in NLSN
28 ol addev (ond, i f‘i‘%}_ oo
29 e = '| "
30 VS de, £
- 5
32 sus £ [kl Bty
33 O
34 (o A (]7]14
3 (S C
36 N
37
38
39

$ 541000 $ 3,270.00

Less 10%

S 4,869.00

34



342018 Merimen e-Claims

ICICLAIH SUBFOLDERJI-(PEI'“"“Q for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

1 Molified Est Submitied | Ag) Assigned | Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted | 1ng Auth'ed Status
04 Mar 2019 | 01 Mar 2019 Pending for Survey
Main 09:56 11:46 sgj:in:nt | -sisF!:n'Tn Report
Edit Adi Rpt | ol i Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents

(| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

|| |Insured: |-, Co.Reg.Na.: - =i

- [ Main
Claimant:

| CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200900882K

| 'vizhicle Req. I . |13/01/2019 20:00 - :59 o
No.: |FBEB6OSY _ Date of Loss* | 19g Months and 29 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr]]

TP | Policy/Cover |

| Claim Type: ' Note No.:

Vehicle Reqg.

' | Policy Mo,
Mo, SIDBG2SE _
.tl?!El.lrEd]: | (Claimant): ‘mﬂl?'l?}l

| | Excess: J_E:I:_D_.gp_
| Repairer: Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah (HQ) Bl 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, #01-08, 159762 Bukit Merah - Tel: 62737469

?naslﬂ:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Claimant's g aat American Insurance Company (HQ) - Tel: 6804 6047

N | Insurer:
T LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
Adjuster: _ 12;03{29 191 . [ pt

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |
| There are no mail for this case. - o |

| | ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Ty pe Task Group Subjact Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
| No results, |

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cimMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=797701&extid=296672&CFID=4923240... 1/2
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hitps:singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cimusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=T97701&exlid=2066T2&CFID=4923240,.. 2/2



Ha4r2013

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBEB608U
[SID8625E]
TP
CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE PTE LTD
Jan 1% 2019 B:00PM

Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah

Upkoad Documents I Upload Photos | Compose New Letter I

View | View in Browser ¥ |

Assassment Reports - | 1 per page Y| @
| N f—nmzeu on |Mational Assessment Centre SEr\rices{Eukit_;lerah}l | Thumbnail | Print
1 21/01/1920:33  Accident Statement - € | Load HTM
Photos/Images (3perpage v ¥l
(Mo | Finalized On |Mational Assessment Centre Services [Bukit Merah) ] [ | Thumbnail | Print
g | Accident Photo
[t [auminsanas OO et bocunarts) - | Q@  adwc | @
. Accident Photo |
.z 21/0 1;13 2_&.25 ke At Wewt cumetiii - ©  locadws | ¥
A.l:l:i:ltnt Photo
53 .zunme _24:- 2_5 [Linked Accident Report Documents] | e | lLeadirc | #
| ; Accident Photo |
:4 i2:1)':]1;1?: 20:25 kg AScident RenarE Sosinaidi - ! © | Loadwc | &
. : | Accident Photo =
5 21/01/19 20:25 | Linked Accdent Repart Documents] I ﬂ__ Lnafl wG |
1 'Accident Photo |
6 | 20/01/1920:25 |1 isent Report Documents] - @ | Loads | ¥
| ' : ihrluing License
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A5 | AOEIE B0 | [Linked Accident Report Documants] s e o Load JPG I 4 |
(Mo || Ftelahn!,f Reurder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
11 101/03/19 11:56 Gnntral View Load PDF |
2 01/03/1911:56  Reinspection Photo € | Load POF |
'Documentation - _'l}__@_r__;_g_gén | ]
(Mo |Finalized On T_ | China Taiping Insurance ESHH]EPIJ"E_?_PI:EF. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall Prints
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3i4/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqno:1sssor1ssr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICT9001594/T1VD352

Date: 04/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer;  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)} Pte. Lid. Policy Mo:
E:"‘,‘““t Vehicle  rprgeosu Insured Vehicle No:  SJD8625E
Date of Loss: 19/01/2019 MNature of Claim; TP Claim Mo:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & |IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reqg No: FBEBGOBU
Make & Model: HOMNDA CB400, 399cc Super Four Engine No: NC42E1115840
Req. Date: 211072010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: NC421202293
Colour: White Odometer: 244615 km
Engine Capacity: 399 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA,
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
FVEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120/60R17 Rear Tyre Size: 160/60R17
Front Left Side: Metzeler 5 mm Rear Left Side: Metzeler 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above valuves represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 6,719.00 5,678.00 1,141.00 16.98
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,420.00 880.00 540.00 38.03
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S%) 8,139.00 6,458.00 1,681.00 20.65

Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 5,200.00
Nett Amount (5%) 8,139.00 5,200.00 2,939.00 36.11
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/03/2019
Leang Seng Motor Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah (HQ)
Date Inspected: 25/01/2019  Inspecled Al Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, #01-08
Singapore 159762

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEMN

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings at the time and place of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has been camled oul fo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other Vabifty under any other circumstances (s hereby expressly exciuded

hitps:/isingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex ofm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=7977018extid=2066T2&CFID=492324094C... 13



342019
REF‘AII_:{__ DETAILS
Reference

Part Source:

Parts:

Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Adjuster Report

(Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2019)

HONDA CB400 399ce Super Four (Model not available in database)

{Price-denominated Standard List)
(Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBEBB0SL)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No, Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT FENDER Cut 175.00 FL *175.00FL
2 1 *BRAKE LEVER Cut 50.00FL *50.00FL
3 1 *MIRROR Cut 75.00FL *T5.00FL
4 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 235.00FL *235.00FL
5 1 *FRONT FORK ASSY Bent 960.00 FL *T60.00 FL
G 1 *FORK UNDER BRACKET Bent 285.00FL “285.00FL
7 1 *FRONT WHEEL AXLE Dented 95.00 FL *35.00FL
8 1 *RADIATOR TANK Bent 755.00FL *600.00 FL
9 1 *BRAKE PEDAL Serviceable B5.00FL “-FL
10 1 *FRONT FOOTREST Serviceable 50.00FL *-FL
11 1 *EXHAUST PROTECTOR Dented 145,00 FL *145.00 FL
12 1 *EXHAUST MUFFLER Dented 950.00 FL *850.00 FL
13 1 *FUEL TANK Dented 1,550.00 FL *1,350.00 FL
14 1 *FRONT WIND SHIELD Cut 380.00F3 *380.00F3
15 1 *FRONT CRASH BAR Cut 450.00F3 *300.00F3
16 1 *REAR CRASH BAR Cut 350.00F3 *200.00F3
1% 1 *SIDE BOX Cut 440.00F3 *300.00F3
18 1 *COOLANT Necessary 30.00FS *30.00F3
19 1 *CO LOGO STICKER MNecessary 200.00FS *120.00F5
F=Franchise part, S=5SpcNett. L=ListlemDisc,
Sub Total (5%5) 7,260.00 6,050.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S%) 541.00 472.00
Total Parts (5%) 6,719.00 5,576.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

hitps //singapore. merimen.com/claims/index_cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=797701 &extid=296672ACFID=49232400&C... 2/3



3ar0a Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 RESPRAY FENDER, FUEL TANK, SIDE BOX, WIND SHIELD. MNew 500.00 350.00
2 REPAIR ALIGNMENT, New 300.00 150.00
3 TOWING 2 WAY. MNew 120.00 80.00
4 LABOUR. New 500.00 300.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,420.00 B80.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps-isingapore.merimen . comfclaims/index cimTusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseld=737701&extid=2966T28CFID=492324094C... 3/3



